

RE: Chapter 2

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 13:11:31 -0400
Attachments: electricity.docx (27.41 kB)

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: April-12-17 12:28 PM
To: Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Chapter 2

Same for me. I have to run to something at 1:30, but have time until then.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ronald Kwan [mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: April 12, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: RE: Chapter 2

Hi Marianne,

I'm available to review / discuss in-person or via e-mail.

Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: April-12-17 12:01
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Scott Nelms (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Chapter 2

A few points, not all (i.e. politicized language and factually inaccurate wording). Would you rather I incorporate myself and send to you both for comment?

Original Message

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: RE: Chapter 2

Hi Marianne,

Wholesale? Or trying to add in a few points to reflect some elements?

Would you be able to send that?

Thanks,
Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: April-12-17 11:58

To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Scott Nelms (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Chapter 2

It's the stuff PO comms wanted.

Original Message
From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: RE: Chapter 2

Hi Marianne,

Sure. What kind of edits? Anything we can work on in advance?

Thanks,
Ron

-----Original Message-----
From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: April-12-17 11:52
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Scott Nelms (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Subject: Chapter 2

Hi team - Are you available before 2pm to workshop some narrative edits to the chapter?

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.